Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (LCBRA)

Meeting Date: TUESDAY October 18, 2022 at 10:00 am (or immediately
following the Land Bank meeting, whichever is LATER.)
Location: Leelanau County Government Center — First Floor

Members
DRAFT AGENDA (picase silence any unnecessary cellular/electronic devices) Dan Heinz, Chairman
O c 00 2 GEO G c Rick Foster, Vice-Chair
ALLT RDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE John Arens-Sect/Treasurer
[0 ROLLCALL L. Bahle
0 PUBLIC COMMENT T. Eftaxiadis
O DIRECTOR COMMENTS Chet Janik
David King
[0 CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA
[0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST Director
[ CONSIDERATION OF SEPTEMBER 20 Minutes pgs 2-5 Trudy Galla
[0 CONSENT AGENDA

Items of a routine nature to be voted on with one motion - no discussion. Upon request, members may
remove any item and place elsewhere on the agenda, with no vote of the commission. Members will vote
on remaining items on the Consent Agenda, after the item removed has been placed elsewhere on the
agenda.

a. Envirologic Technologies, Inc. — General Services and TIF Management Monthly Report — 2 months
pgs 6-8

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

1. EPA Assessment Grant - (no handout)
a. Update on Required Documents, Travel Reimbursement
b. Process for selecting a Consultant(s)

FINANCIALS
1. Claims & Accounts - $531.25 pgs 9-11

CORRESPONDENCE / COMMUNICATION ITEMS
PUBLIC COMMENT

DIRECTOR COMMENTS

MEMBER / CHAIRPERSON COMMENTS
ADJOURN

ooooa

Page 1 of 11



A regular meeting of the Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (LCBRA) was held on
Tuesday, September 20 at the Leelanau County Government Center.

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 10:10 am by Chairman Heinz who led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: D. Heinz, J. Arens, C. Janik, T. Eftaxiadis, David King, R. Foster

Members Absent: L. Bahle
(Prior Notice)

Staff Present: T. Galla
Public Present: T. Searles, Envirologic (zoom)
PUBLIC COMMENT - None

DIRECTOR COMMENTS - Galla gave an update on the Brownfields 2022 Conference, sessions attended,
and a mobile tour. The next conference will be in 2023 in Detroit.

CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA
Heinz noted the printed agenda has one change for Claims & Accounts — the revised amount is $6,737.71.

It was moved by Eftaxiadis, seconded by Janik, to approve the agenda with correction as noted. Motion
carried 6-0.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST - None

CONSIDERATION OF JULY 19 Minutes
It was moved by Eftaxiadis, seconded by King, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

CONSENT AGENDA
It was moved by Janik, seconded by Eftaxiadis, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion carried 6-0.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (Hawkins, Galla)
a. Update on Brownfield Plan: Maple City Crossings/Habitat for Humanity

Galla gave an update on the last presentation of the revised brownfield plan to Kasson Township, and their
denial. She noted that it was revised by Envirologic for an 80/20 split of TIF, and at the meeting there was
mention by board members of a 50/50 split that a citizen had suggested. That was not was prepared by
Envirologic as the township wanted to look at 80/20. Galla felt more education was needed before plans were
presented to communities, even though we have done a lot of education and trainings in the past.

Searles added that a question came up during today’s Land Bank meeting if the EPA assessment grant could be
used for outreach. As Galla already mentioned, perhaps there is some education needed and it can absolutely be

1
Page 2 of 11



done with EPA assessment grant funds. You have hosted previous education meetings and could do some
similar trainings.

Galla stated the county board asked about the possibility of just the county doing a brownfield plan and
capturing the county portion of the taxes and I’ve been getting some mixed information on that. I’ve talked to
our attorney and Jeff Hawkins is going to provide some information on that. We have gotten mixed information
and we are looking for a clear answer, if a community denies a brownfield plan. Eftaxiadis clarified that you are
looking to see if a brownfield plan would not capture the taxes from the jurisdiction? Galla replied, yes. We are
seeking a legal opinion on that.

Searles was curious what type of information we are hearing. What feedback do you have. Galla replied that she
has gotten different information. Where we are at right now is the attorney asked for the specific sections of the
statute and provide it to him so he can review before he puts it in writing. There is not a clear answer right now.

Foster asked if the major objection was the loss of local tax that they don’t have now. Galla said the objection
was not to the project. In fact, the township noted the project will go forward. We heard subsidy and loss of
future tax plus they have not done this for anyone else. Eftaxiadis said it is a loss of potential future tax. Itis a
land bank property. Galla said she thought timing was also important and thought if this had been presented at
the time of the site plan, it might have been a different decision. But the township planning commission
approves the project and the township board would approve the brownfield plan. The project already broke
ground and the township stated it will go forward and they will find the funds somewhere.

Searles reported on the memos that were in the packet and said that most activities were related to annual
reporting that is required to be submitted to MEDC by end of August and they were completed and submitted on
time. 2022 summer TIF spreadsheets and memos were sent out and Envirologic takes a look at all of these. We
review each check that comes in to see if any ineligible taxes were captured that must be sent back to the local
community.

Galla thanked Envirologic for getting the reports done. She was out of state for the conference and then off on
vacation and they were able to review these and get them submitted, knowing Galla was going to be gone.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Update on EPA Assessment Grant, submittal of reimbursement requests

Galla provided an update on the grant and noted she had emailed a copy of the grant to all members, for
reference. The grant is actually between the County Board and the EPA so the Board is the one that needs to
accept the document. The LCBRA will be administering the grant on behalf of the county. It does not require
any approvals but Galla will take it to the County Board as they approve all grants for the county. Galla has
started to print out documents and go through the requirements. For travel, she will get that ready for submittal
to EPA for reimbursement. She discussed the ASAP program which will be used for draws. She discussed with
Jared Prince, Finance Manager the administration of the grant and how the money funnels through the LCBRA.
The LCBRA gets audited through the county’s annual audit. The Finance Manager recommended we do this
grant the way we have in the past, by running it through the LCBRA books. Also, once we are ready to do
reimbursement requests, you need to decide if you want to approve them one by one, or if you want Galla to
submit them once we are set with Claims & Accounts. Heinz asked about reimbursements. Galla noted that
this grant is different from prior grants in that we have to expend the funds within 5 days of receiving them from
EPA. The LCBRA always paid the invoices first, and then requested a draw for reimbursement from EPA. If
you are okay with paying invoices first, we will proceed in that way. Members agreed. Heinz thought the work
plan required quarterly reports, and is there one due soon? Galla stated the reports are not too dificult once you
get them started. We worked with Michigan Associaton of Counties (MAC) for prior grants for doing reports
and tracking funds but Galla suggested just doing it in house.

2
Page 3 of 11



Galla continued, saying we have to select a consultant and it is a competitive process. At the conference, she
spoke with or EPA project manager about using the states bid system which is online. The county has used it in
the past and it meets our procurement policy. Galla will need to send more information to project manager to
see if this will work. Once a consultant is selected, they have work that has to be submitted to EPA. There is a
lot of start up work to do before we can tell citizens we have assessment dollars to start using.

Heinz asked about the schedule for the remainder of the year as listed in the work plan. Galla said if we are
delayed, that is part of the information that goes into the quarterly reports.

Heinz suggested talking to townships about brownfield plans and how TIF can help with affordable housing.
Galla, as the planning director, can also talk about Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs), and minimum dwelling
sizes. We will get a lot of benefit out of Galla going to the townships to help facilitate this grant work.
Eftaxiadis asked if the intent was for Galla to be doing that work, or perhaps a consultant. Galla replied that with
prior grants, it was a joint effort and there were also LCBRA members involved. Some of the most productive
meetings were small meetings with just a few people from a community. Those resulted in projects being
identified, assessment work completed and redevelopment. Foster suggested the new Housing Ready position
through Housing North covering Leelanau County could also be an asset for this outreach.

FINANCIALS
1. Claims & Accounts - $6,737.71

Galla reviewed invoices. Searles noted there is a memo from Envirologic to reimburse Elmwood
Township for $70.99 for TIF for school debt capture which is ineligible. It was noticed earlier so funds
were set aside but the LCBRA did not take action to return the funds.

Heinz asked about the TIF reimbursement to Elmwood Township and thought we had paid that
already. Galla said she did check back in the books; we have not reimbursed the township for that
amount.

It was moved by Eftaxiadis, seconded by Arens, to approve Claims & accounts as revised for a total of
$6,737.71. Motion carried 6-0.

CORRESPONDENCE / COMMUNICATION ITEMS - None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Searles noted the brownfield conference next year will be in Detroit. The conference was usually held every
18 months but they have an agreement in place and with a delay of 2 years with the pandemic, it will be held
again next year in August of 2023. There will be an opportunity to provide feedback on the Oklahoma City
conference, and Hawkins may be on the Detroit planning committee and could take suggestions. Since this is
more local, the Detroit conference might be an opportunity for brownfield members to attend.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS - None

MEMBER / CHAIRPERSON COMMENTS

Eftaxiadis said he was a bit concerned about the Maple City project and the fact that it was turned down. It
doesn’t surprise him that a lot of people do not understand the concept of capturing taxes — we’ve been seeing
this over the years in a lot of other communities. In this particular case, he wondered if the brownfield plan
and the commitment of the LCBRA to assist the project had taken place before the developer was ready to
start construction, would have made a difference with the township and if they would have seen it differently.
Normally, brownfield plans and TIF are used to take the argument ‘but for the assistance, the project can not
proceed”. In this case, it appears we approved a brownfield plan, and commitments had been made already to
build the project. So, from the township’s perspective, did they say “They are going to do it anyway so why
support it?”. He wondered if some of that thinking was involved in what happened. It seems we also need to
be talking to prospective developers, private or public, to get through the brownfield process before they

3
Page 4 of 11



commit to construct. Then, the local units of government can see “hey if we don’t assist, it’s not going to
happen and we aren’t going to get any taxes”. As part of public outreach Galla will be doing with the EPA
grant, this is a grant eligible activity and maybe it is something that needs to be emphasized. In any projects he
did or assisted with, they never committed to construct until everything was in order.

Heinz thought that happened in this case. Habitat for Humanity already broke ground. The township knew
this was going to go through. There was discussion with Habitat for Humanity about doing the brownfield
plan and they didn’t go that route at first and then when they put the numbers together, they had a huge
shortfall between what a buyer could afford and the actual cost so there was interest to try and capture that in a
brownfield plan. By that time, dirt had been moved. Heinz also mentioned a couple other projects where
Galla tried to get the word out about using these types of plans. It’s good to keep ongoing communications on
these things. Janik said he heard the same thing from a few people and they felt the project was going through
anyway so the township’s help was not needed.

ADJOURN - meeting adjourned at 10:50 am.

Page 5 of 11



- —

envirologic 2960 Interstate Parkway | Kalamazoo, M| 49048

P 269.342.1100 | F 269.342.4945 | W envirologic.com

environmental consulting + services

TO:

MEMORANDUM

TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

FROM: JEFF HAWKINS

SUBJECT:

DATE: OCTOBER 2022

This memorandum serves to provide information regarding invoices and updates that are being

presented to the LCBRA for services rendered on various projects related to General Environmental

Consulting activities.

Please find attached several items for your consideration:

1.

General Services (W.0. #22)

Update:

Envirologic conducted research and provided information regarding adopting a brownfield plan

without consent from the local unit of government. Envirologic provided opinions to Trudy
Galla

Project Invoices for Consideration:

This invoice includes time for September.

October Invoice 09621 ($175.00)

Brownfield TIR Management

Update:

Envirologic sent out 2022 Summer TIF statements and prepared reimbursement memo to
Elmwood re: GTRAC debt collection; reviewed Leland Township tax increment check and
updated Former Government Center TIF statement for PRE exemption parcel; reviewed and
responded to questions from Suttons Bay treasurer regarding TIR received; addressed Twp
Peas project and had call with Dorothy from Sutton’s Bay Township; and updated 2022 TIR
received in tracking system with new checks.

Project Invoices for Consideration:
This invoice includes time for September.
October Invoice 09620 ($356.25)

Maple City Habitat for Humanity Project (W.O. #26)

Update:
This project is complete.

Brownfield TIF Model for Land Bank Properties (W.O. #25)

Update:
No further action was completed this month.

Project Invoices for Consideration:
There is no invoice for October.

GENERAL CONSULTING AND TIR MANAGEMENT MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES

Page 6 of 11



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

10/18/22

General Environmental Consulting Services Page 1 of 1
Monthly Project Update
FY 2022 Budget and Cost Summary
|
LCBRA Envirologic Budget' Budget Remaining Task
File # w/o Project Site/Phase Budget Estimate Invoice # | Invoice Date Invoices for Consideration Exnended Completed
22 160397 |General Services 2,000.00 | 02908 11/15/2016( $ 70.00 [ $ 70.00
02938 12/6/2016( $ 140.00 | $ 140.00
Amendment #1 2,500.00 03057 1/6/2017 70.00 70.00
Amendment #2 1,000.00 03253 3/14/2017 210.00 210.00
Amendment #3 4,500.00 03308 4/3/2017 560.00 560.00
Amendment #4 2,500.00 03414 5/3/2017 105.00 105.00
Amendment #5 5,000.00 03573 6/13/2017 1,390.00 1,390.00
Amendment #6 4,000.00 03656 7/12/2017 553.75 553.75
Amendment #7 6,000.00 03726 8/10/2017 385.00 385.00
Amendment #8 5,000.00 03791 9/8/2017 1,006.25 1,006.25
03873 10/4/2017 105.00 105.00
03969 11/1/2017 140.00 140.00
04096 12/12/2017 140.00 140.00
04151 1/8/2018 875.00 875.00
04278 2/13/2018 455.00 455.00
04361 3/12/2018 665.00 665.00
04547 5/9/2018 420.00 420.00
04613 6/7/2018 140.00 140.00
04723 7/10/2018 105.00 105.00
04817 8/15/2018 140.00 140.00
04868 9/6/2018 938.75 938.75
04983 10/10/2018 275.00 275.00
05051 11/7/2018 197.50 197.50
05115 12/6/2018 70.00 70.00
05213 1/7/2019 105.00 105.00
05309 3/5/2019 350.00 350.00
05507 5/15/2019 385.00 385.00
05791 9/6/2019 735.00 735.00
05986 11/7/2019 245.00 245.00
06140 12/9/2019 3,425.00 3,425.00
06223 1/7/2020 213.75 213.75
06318 2/7/2020 392.50 392.50
06500 4/7/2020 926.25 926.25
06571 5/12/2020 783.75 783.75
06711 7/9/2020 1,298.75 1,298.75
06775 8/7/2020 356.25 356.25
06882 9/8/2020 925.00 925.00
06975 10/12/2020 142.50 142.50
07166 12/7/2020 70.00 70.00
07344 2/5/2021 581.25 581.25
07473 3/9/2021 1,461.25 1,461.25
07509 4/7/2021 1,755.00 1,755.00
07771 6/16/2021 1,370.00 1,370.00
07869 7/15/2021 980.00 980.00
07957 8/9/2021 678.75 678.75
08136 10/6/2021( $ 70.00 70.00
08757 3/9/2022| $ 1,305.00 | $ 1,305.00
08836 4/8/2022| $ 1,073.75 [ $ 1,073.75
08974 5/10/2022| $ 74375 $ 743.75
09123 6/13/2022| $ 42625 | $ 426.25
09236 7/11/2022| $ 1,01875 [ $ 1,018.75
09384 8/18/2022| $ 4375 | $ 43.75
09486 9/13/2022| $ 175.00 | $ 175.00
09621* 10/12/2022 | $ 175.00 | $ 175.00
32,500.00 | Project Subtotal | $ 31,367.50 | $ 31,367.50 1,132.50
25 220100 |Model for Land Bank Properties 4,000.00 |
09122 6/13/2022 362.50 362.50
09238 7/11/2022 802.50 802.50
09383 8/18/2022 972.50 972.50
Project Subtotal 2,137.50 | $ 2,137.50 1,862.50
26 220101 [Maple City Habital Project 3,000.00 | 09124 6/13/2022 1,544.70 1,544.70
Amendment #1 2,000.00 | 09237 7/11/2022 1,455.00 1,455.00
09385 8/18/2022 1,971.25 1,971.25
Project Subtotal 4,970.95 4,970.95 29.05
Totals 41,500.00 | $ 38,475.95 3,024.05
General Updates:
1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for
Consideration" amount.
\
\

Page 7 of 11



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

10/18/22

TIR Tracking and Management Page 1 of 1
Monthly Project Update
FY 2021 Budget and Cost Summary
|
LCBRA Envirologic Budget1 Budget Remaining Task
File # WI/O [ Project Site/Phase Budget Estimate Invoice # | Invoice Date Invoices for Consideration Expended Completed
210185 [TIR Tracking and Management 2021
Task 1: TIF Mar 1t Process Impl itation and Training 2,370.00 | 08049 9/14/2021| $ 64125 | $ 641.25 1,728.75
08137 10/6/2021( $ 1,263.75 | § 1,905.00 465.00
Task 2: Stat t of Account and Reimbursement Analysis Prep 3,700.00 | 08137 10/6/2021| $ 71251 % 71.25 3,628.75
08269 11/9/2021 $ 4750 [ $ 118.75 3,681.25
08353 12/7/2021 $ 475.00 | $ 593.75 3,106.25
08469 1/6/2022| $ 33250 | § 926.25 2,773.75
08756 3/9/2022| $ 3,175.05 | $ 4,101.30 (401.30)
Task 3: Annual Reporting 1,230.00 | 08049 8/14/2021| $ 475.00 | $ 475.00 755.00
08353 12/7/2021 $ 11875 [ $ 593.75 636.25
Subtotal 7,300.00 | $ 6,600.05 [ $ 6,600.05 699.95
220061 |2022 Management of Tax Increment Revenues
Task 1: Statement of Account and Reimbursement Analysis Prep 3,700.00 | 09007 5/10/2022 40375 | $ 403.75 3,296.25
09239 7/11/2022 643.75 | $ 1,047.50 2,652.50
09382 8/18/2022 2375 | $ 1,071.25 2,628.75
09487 9/13/2020 876.25 | $ 1,947.50 1,752.50
09620* 10/12/2022 356.25 | $ 2,303.75 1,396.25
Task 2: Annual Reporting 1,230.00 | 09382 8/18/2022 205.05 | $ 205.05 1,024.95
09487 9/13/2021 930.00 | $ 1,135.05 94.95
Subtotal 4,930.00 | 3,438.80 | $ 3,438.80 1,491.20
Totals|[$ 12,230.00 | $ 10,038.85 | $ 10,038.85 2,191.15
General Updates:
1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for Consideration” amount.
[
\

Page 8 of 11



OCTOBER 18, 2022 Claims & Accounts

Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

Envirologic — Invoice #09620
101.000000.801-300 Contractual — TIF S 356.25

Envirologic — Invoice #09621

101.000000.801-300 Contractual — General Consulting S 175.00
(Land Bank properties)

TOTAL CLAIMS & ACCOUNTS: $ 53125

PREPARED &
PROOFED BY

VERIFIﬁ BY

Page 9 of 11



Remit to:
2960 Interstate Parkway, Kalamazoo, M|l 49048
P 269.342.1100 | F 269.342.4945 | W envirologic.com

envirol

environmental consulting + services

Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Invoice number 09620

Trudy Galla Date 10/12/2022

8527 E. Government Center Drive

Suite 108 Project 220061 2022 Tax Increment Revenue

Suttons Bay, M| 49682-9718

INVOICE: Through Sep 30, 2022

TASK 1 - STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT & REIMBURSEMENT ANALYSIS PREPARATION
Professional Fees

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Therese M. Searles
Professional Services 3.75 95.00 356.25

Invoice total 356.25

Terms: N30 - We accept Check, ETF, Visa, MC Discover & Amex as payment options. All Credit Card payments will incur a 3%
processing fee

EPARED &
PROGFED BY

VERIFIEQ/BY

Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Invoice number 09620 Invoice date 10/12/2022
Authority

Page 10 of 11



Remit to:
2960 Interstate Parkway, Kalamazoo, M| 49048
P 269.342.1100 | F 269.342.4945 | W envirologic.com

environmental consulting + services

Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Invoice number 09621

Trudy Galla Date 10/12/2022

8527 E. Government Center Drive

Suite 108 Project 160397 General Environmental
Suttons Bay, M| 49682-9718 Consulting FY2017 W.0. 22

INVOICE: Through Sep 30, 2022

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING FY2017 W.0.22
Professional Fees

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Principal
Jeffrey C. Hawkins
Professional Services 1.00 175.00 175.00
General Environmental Consulting Fy2017 W.0.22 subtotal 175.00

Invoice total 175.00

Terms: N30 - We accept Check, ETF, Visa, MC Discover & Amex as payment options. All Credit Card payments will incur a 3%
processing fee

EPARED &
B QOFED BY

VERIFIED BY
—

Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Invoice number 09621 Invoice date 10/12/2022
Authority
Page 11 of 11



	Blank Page
	General Consulting and TIR Mgmt Memorandum Monthly Updates and Invoices 10-18-22.pdf
	TO: TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	SUBJECT:  GENERAL CONSULTING AND TIR MANAGEMENT MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES
	1. General Services (W.O. #22)
	Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:
	2. Brownfield TIR Management Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:
	3. Maple City Habitat for Humanity Project (W.O. #26)
	Update:
	4. Brownfield TIF Model for Land Bank Properties (W.O. #25)
	Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:

	ETI-LCBRA Monthly General Enviro Consulting Services Project and Cost Summary FY22 Budget 10-18-22.pdf
	Summary

	Copy of Copy of ETI-LCBRA Monthly TIR Tracking and Management 2022 10-18-22.pdf
	Summary




